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August 22, 2023 

VIA PERSONAL DELIVERY & CERTIFIED MAIL & PHYSICAL DELIVERY 
TO PREMISES' FRONT DOOR 

L&S Realty Co., LLC 
434 Hempstead TLirnpike 
West Hempstead, NY 11552 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 91 OF THE 
TOWN CODE OF THE TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that the Town Board of the Town of Hempstead will 
hold a public hearing on Thursday, August 31, 2023 at 11 :30 AM., at Nathan L. I-I. 
Bennett Pavilion, Hempstead Town Hall, l Washington Street, Hempstead, New York 

Supervisor 

I 1550, to determine if 434 Hempstead Turnpike, West Hempstead, NY I 1552, is a 
Public Nuisance that is an immediate and substantial threat to the safety and well being of 
the inhabitants of the building or structure in question, or of the residents or other 
occ,ipants of the surrounding vicinity, and direct that such building or structnre be 
physically boarded up and secured from further occupancy for a period of up to one year 
from the date of such declaration and to direct that a sign be posted upon all exterior 
doors of such building or structure, declaring with bold lettering that occupancy thereof is 
prohibited ,mtil further order of the Commissioner of Buildings, pursuant to Hempstead 
Town Code §9!-5. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that you arc directed to provide good 
cause as to why the Town Board should not proceed with the ordering of the action 
described above, pursuant to Hempstead Town Code §91-5, 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, in the event that such actions by Town 
Departments are undertaken as described herein, then the Town shall be entitled to assess 
the cost to the Town of the actions and to charge and file a tax lien for that amount 
against the tax Jot(s) upon which said building or structure is situated, for the amount of 
such cost, to be collected in the same marmer as provided for the collection of property 
taxes in the Town generally, pursuant to Hempstead Town Code §91-5, 
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YOU ARE REMINDED, that written notice was previously provided to you 
regarding a first Predicate Offence which led to a first Predicate Arrest on July 24, 2023, 
at 434 Hempstead Turnpike, West Hempstead, NY 1 I 552, pursuant to Hempstead Town 
Code §91-4. A copy of that notice, which includes a copy of Hempstead ToW11 Code 
Chapter 91, is attached hereto, 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, a second Predicate Arrest resulting from a 
second Predicate Offence occurred on August I, 2023, as well as other Predicate Arrests 
resulting from Predicate Offenses on other dates, which is within twelve months of the 
first Predicate Arrest, having been alleged by the Nassau County Police Department at 
434 Hempstead Turnpike, West Hempstead, NY 11552. A copy of all such 
documentation is attached hereto. 

If you have any questions regarding this notice, then please contact me at 516-
812-3632, or JohnMac@Hem1:isteadNY.gov, or at the mailing address stated atop this 
letterhead. 
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July 27, 2023 

TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD 
DEPARTMENT OF 

BUILDINGS 

One Washington Street, Hempstead, NY 11550 
Office: 516.489.5000 Fax: 516.483.1573 

L & S Realty Co. LLC 
434 Hempstead Turnpike 
West Hempstead, New York 11552 

RE: 434 Hempstead Turnpike
West Hempstead, New York 11552 
S: 33 B: 614 L: 26-28 & 71 
NI Hempstead Turnpike, 474' El Cherry Va!Jey Avenue 

NOTICE OF PREDICATE ARREST 

To whom it may concern: 

FREDERICK A JAWITZ 
ACTING COMMISSIONER 

DANIEL LEO 
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 

Please be advised a Predicate Arrest occurred on July 24, 2023, at the above referenced 
location, reputedly owned and/or operated by you. 

The defendant, 

Penal Law 230.00-

, Hving in New York, was charged with: 

Prostitution · 

In accordance with Chapte!' 91-4 of the Code of the Town of Hempstead, you are hereby 
notified that upon the occurrence of a second predicate arrest, the Town of Hempstead is empowered 
to institute an action to enjoin further occupancy for a period of up to three (3) years. 

It is ~,nBSnonsibility as landlord or lessee, to remove this public nuisance fmthwith. 

• • 

Jon Lipinsky 
Assistant Supervisor of Inspection Services 

JWL/mo 
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NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
CRIME REPORT 

Arrest Number: Case Folder Number. 

Sex: Female 

Marital Status: Single 

Employer/School: Unemployed 

Contact Information 

Address 

Home: Undomici/ed 

physical Characteristics 

Eye Color: Brown 

Hair Color: Black 

Hair Style: Straight 

Hair Length: Long 

Build: Thin 

Clothing: 

Residency 

Place of Birth: New York 

Driver's License#: 

/INCIDENTINF:ORMATION j,' . 
2023CR373133 

Date: 07/24/2023@ 2120 (Monday) 

Location: 434 HEMPSTEAD TPKE West Hempstead, NY 

PDCN 85A 

Race: Black 

Occupation/Grade~ Unemployed 

Complexion: Dark 

Teeth: Normal 

Facial Hair: None 

Height: 5' 6" 

Weight: 140 

Driver's License State: 

:ZS 732 ,Jtil.M 

Ethnicity: Non Hispanic or Latino 

Page 1 of 3 



Arrest#: 

Date/Time Arrested: 07/24/2023 @ 2120 

Location of Arrest: 434 Hempstead Tpke 

Precinct of Arrest: 5th Precinct 

Arrested By: 

Priors: No 

Prior Admittance To Psychiatric Facility: 

Hold For Other Authority: No 

Date/Time Booked: 

Gang Information 
Gang Involvement: No 

Offense(s\ 

Type of Arrest: Compfa!nt/Taken Into Custody 

Post of Arrest: 504 

Multi-Clearance: Multiple Cases Cleared 

Anned With: None 

Booked By: 

Case Report Number Offense Class Category Modifier 
.IT"'>="'"""'"""iji._,,_,.,..,..,,,...,,,.,,cs~p''i:."'23Q~O~P-"'ROST1Tl.JT/o'N""'"~'"""'"-""">"""""""'-"""''"""""""""~'~"""""'l3"~""''·~=-~~,.•M~d~~;~';"'-'""'"''~='"•""'"""'="'"""''"""'•"'""--"===-"""""""""""""''""""'·'"""""'""'~ 

Search Information 

Defendant Searched: Yes 

I-Card Information 

Inquiry Performed: Yes 

Address 

Home: Undomiciled 

Victim 

Victim Type: Society/Public 

Testimonial: Placed defendant under arrest 

Justification: Arrest Searched By: 

Result: Negative Checked By. 

DOB---

Assisting Detective: 8606 -Qi lllll!ll!ll• f"----,c;;o;;;m;;;m;;a;;ndd·:1. NNVVBB _________________________ _ 

Testimonial: Assisting in placing defendant under arrest 

Assisting Detective: 8881:. U _U £ Command: NVB 

Testlmonial: Assisting In placing defendant under arrest 

On July 24, 2023 NVS Dete~an investigation while utilizing Escortalfigator.com, a web-based escort site. At this time a text conversation 
started with phone numb~ inquiring about a date In response to an ad. During this text conversation, an agreement was reached with the 
individual listed in the ad for a date for a sum of $500.00 USC. This agreed upon "date" includes sex with a condom for a period of two hours. This is 
confirmed during these texts and subsequent phone calls. 

At approximately 2120 hours, at the prearranged meet locatlon of the Capri Motor Motor lnn located at 434 Hempstead Turnpike, West 
Hempstead, defend an · · was placed into custody. The defendant was transported to the Fifth Precinct for arrest processing. 

NVS-7758-23 

Supplement Number: 001 

Reviewed By: 

Reviewed On: 7/25/2023 12:50:31 AM 
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Prepared By: 

Print Sign 

Desk Officer: 

Print Sign 
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Chapter 91. Public Nuisances 

[HISTORY: Comes from L,L. No. 27-2000, adopted 8-8-2000, effective 8-17-2000.] 

§ 91-1. Legislative intent 

Town of Hempstead, NY 
Tuesday, August 22, 2023 

The Town Board of the Town of Hempstead has determined that it is an integral and crucial role of the 
town's government to work in tandem with the Nassau County police in its efforts to thwart and stymie 
criminals who single out locations within the town in which to concentrate the commission of certain 
particularly nefarious types criminal conduct. Crack houses, and similar places where drugs are used 
and sold, or where other socially destructive and repugnant crimes are routinely committed, are extreme 
blights upon the neighborhoods of the town. This public nuisance chapter, which is being enacted 
pursuant to the, authority of the town under§ 130.11 of the New York State Town Law, will provide a 
substantial tool to help the police in its continuing efforts to permanently rid our neighborhoods of these 
locations and to maintain our prized quality of life. 

§ 91-2. Definitions. 

As used in this chapter, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated: 

PREDICATE ARREST 
An arrest for a violation of a predicate offense. 

PREDICATE OFFENSE 
A violation of any one of the following: Art. 220 (controlled substance offenses), Art. 221 (offenses 
involving marijuana), Art. 230 (prostitution offenses) or Art. 263 (sexual performance by a child) of 
the New York State Penal Law, as amended, or §§ 65, 65-a, 65-b, 82, 123 or 126 of the New York 
State Alcoholic Beverage Control Law, as amended, or § 260.20 (unlawful dealing with a child) of 
the New York State Penal Law, as amended. 

PUBLIC NUISANCE 
Any building or structure in the unincorporated areas of the Town of Hempstead wherein at least 
two predicate offenses have been alleged by the Nassau County police, or by any peace officer 
acting pursuant to his or her special duties, to have occurred, resulting in at least two predicate 
arrests for any thereof within any twelve-month period, but not including any case in which each of 
the predicate offenses has been alleged to have occurred during any single twenty-four-hour 
period. · 

§ 91-3. Prohibition. 

It shall be unlawful, and a violation of this chapter, for any person or legal entity to be the owner, lessee 
or otherwise in control of a building or structure which has become a public nuisance as defined herein. 

§ 91-4. Notice. 



-r--" ... ~ ....,,._,...,._..,...,,,-.,v u1 cu1y 111.:>L µIt::u1vc:tLt:l ttrretn, n sna1I oe me auty ot the Department of Buildings to, 
within 30 days thereafter, provide a written notice as described hereinafter to the owner, lessee or other 
person or legal entity in control of the building or structure where the predicate offense leading to such 
arrest has been alleged to have occurred. This notice shall have affixed to it a copy of this chapter, shall 
identify the date and underlying charge of the first predicate arrest, as well as the name and, if known, 
the address of the arrestee, and shall declare that if any second predicate arrest shall occur within 12 
months after the first, resulting from a second predicate offense having been alleged by the Nassau 
County police, or by any peace officer acting pursuant to his or her special duties, to have occurred at 
the said building or structure, then the town and/or its various appropriate departments shall be 
empowered to proceed as provided in § 91-5 below. This notice shall be sent by personal delivery, or by 
certified mail, return receipt requested, to such owner, lessee or other person or legal entity at their last 
known address. Upon the occurrence of any such second predicate arrest, the town shall be authorized 
to proceed with its enforcement powers provided herein, without need for further notice, except as 
required in the event that the town shall take action pursuant to § 91-58 below or except as otherwise 
provided by law. 

§ 91-5. Enforcement. 

A. In the event that any building or structure shall be maintained as a public nuisance as defined 
herein, then, in addition to any district court prosecution available to it, the town shall hereby be 
empowered to institute an action in any court of competent jurisdiction to enjoin further occupancy 
of the building or structure in question, for a period of up to three years from the date of the second 
predicate arrest, and shall be further empowered to seek a temporary restraining order and/or 
preliminary injunction to remove such occupancy and secure the premises therefrom at the earliest 
possible time. The Department of Buildings shall also be empowered to proceed with Nassau 
County District Court prosecutions. 

B. Additionally, upon completion of notice and hearing as provided at Subsection C hereof, the Town 
Board shall be empowered to declare a public nuisance to be an immediate and substantial threat 
to the safety and well being of the inhabitants of the building or structure in question, or of the 
residents or other occupants of the surrounding vicinity, and to direct that such building or structure 
be physically boarded up and secured from further occupancy for a period of up to one year from 
the date of such declaration and to direct that a sign be posted upon all exterior doors of such 
building or structure, declaring with bold lettering that occupancy thereof is prohibited until further 
order of the Commissioner of Buildings. 

C. In the event that the Town Board shall take action pursuant to Subsection 8 above, then the notice 
and hearing shall be undertaken pursuant to the following requirements: 

(1) The notice shall be in writing and shall be provided not less than 10 days prior to the 
scheduled conduct of the hearing to the owner, lessee or other person or legal entity in control 
of the building or structure in question by personal delivery or by certified mail, return receipt 
requested to, such person(s) or legal entities at their last known address(es) and by physical 
delivery to the front door of the premises in question. 

(2) The notice shall state the prerogatives of the Town Board under Subsection B hereof and shall 
direct all persons receiving notice to provide good cause why the Town Board should not 
proceed with the ordering of any action authorized under Subsection 8. 

(3) In the event that a court of competent jurisdiction or the Town Board authorizes action by town 
departments to effectuate its directives pursuant to Subsections A or 8 above, respectively, 
and in the event that such actions by town departments are undertaken in accordance 
therewith, then the town shall be entitled to assess the cost to the town of the actions and to 
charge and file a tax lien for that amount against the tax lot(s) upon which said building or 
structure is situated, for the amount of such cost, to be collected in the same manner as 
provided for the collection of property taxes in the town, generally. 



~ l:n-o. 1-1ena1t1es. 

A. In the event of a prosecution in Nassau County District Court of any owner, lessee or other person 
in control of a building or structure for the violation of § 91-3 of this chapter, the penalty shall be a 
fine of $1,000 and/or 15 days' imprisonment, and for the purpose of prosecution, the violation of 
§ 91-3 hereof shall be deemed to have been committed at the time of the second predicate arrest. 

B. It shall be a misdemeanor, punishable by fine of to $1,000 and/or imprisonment for not more than 
six months, for any person to enter upon any building or structure which has been posted and 
secured pursuant to the provisions of this chapter except upon written permission of the 
Commissioner of Buildings, and it shall be a violation punishable by a fine of up to $250 and or 
imprisonment for 15 days for any person to remove or deface any notice posted pursuant to the 
provisions of this chapter. 

§ 91-7. Severability. 

If any provision of this chapter shall be adjudged invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, then such judgment shall only affect that provision and shall not affect the validity or 
enforceability of any other provision of this chapter. 



NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

Reported As:· INVEST - Investigation 

Reporting Officer: 10301 

Case Folder Number: 

Command: BSD 

Reported On: 08/01/2023@ 2011 Reporting Agency: NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Occurred On: 08/01/2023@ 2010 (Tuesday) 

Incident Location: 
434 HEMPSTEAD 
TPKEWest 
Hempstead, NY 
Precinct o.flncldent: 5th Precinct 

Locat,lon Type: :Parking Lcit 

Detective Assigned: 

Postof Incident: 504 

Offense: PL 220.16 01 - CRIMINAL POSSESSION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 3RD: NARC/INTENT 

Loca·tfon Type: Parking Lot 

Offense: PL 220.09 01- CRIMINAL POSSESSION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 4TH: NARC. 118 OZ 

Location Type: Parking Lot 

Offense: PL 220.06 05- CRIMINAL POSSESSION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 5TH: COCAINE 500 MG 

Locatfon Type: Paiking Lot 
Offense: PL 220.06 05 -CRIMINAL POSSESSION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 5TH: COCAINE 500 MG 

LocatioO Type: Parking Lot 

Offense: PL 205.30 - RESISTING ARREST 

Location Type: Parking Lot 

Offense: Z-WARRANTIINVESTIGATION ARREST 

Location Type: 

Offense: PL 220.39 01 - CRIMINAL SALE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 3RD: NARCOTIC 

Lcicatiqrl Type: Parking Lot 

Offense: PL 220.16 01 -CRIMINAL POSSESSION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 3RD: NARCilNTENT 

Location Type: Park!n:g Lo! 

Offense: PL 220.16 12 - CRIMINAL POSSESSION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 3RD: NARC./112O2 

Location Type: Parklng Lot 

IARRESTEE(S) 
Nam j£ DOB· I.@[£ j 

Class: B 

Class: C 

crass: D 

Class: D 

Class: A 

Class: 

Class: B 

Class: 8 

Class: B 

Category: Felony 

Category: Felony 

Category: Felony 

Category: Felony 

Category: Misd. 

Category: 

Cate_gory:· Felony 

Category: Felony 

Category; Felony 

Sex: Male 

Employer/School:J(dA 
Contact Information 

Race: Black 

Occupation/Grade 

Ethnicity: Non Hispanic or Latino 

Address 

Home: 

Phone 

Mob1-lJd££9 
Physlcal Characteristics 

Eye Color: BrDINn 

Hair Color: Black 

Hair Style: Afro 

Hair Length: Medium 

Build: Thin 

Clothing: 

Complexlon: Dark 

Teeth: Normal 

,Pacial Hair: Goatee and Mustache 

Height: 5' 11" 

Weight: 160 

Scars/Marks/Tattoos ----------- -~-----------~-------
Type Location "-•·----,-·. -~-- ~-- .....~~~-·•· ~escrfptlon ~ "'--~"-""·'""""·"·"·'·' . .,,.,,..,~.~-.,,>;,•~.,.-,C<••s-<'-~"-...,.._,..,.,.,M• .. ~ .. ~ S~ar --·-. - - . -- . - -. . . - - ·-· A~m . .,.Right 

Residency 

I 
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/41{f$fj}:J/(sfX•'•·•··•'•{· ,, .. , .. 
Place of E}lrth; Queens 

Driver's Llcen_se #. j 
Arrest Information 

Arrest# 

I Driver's License State: New York 

MultlwClearance: Not Applicable 
Arrested For: 1. Pl 220.39 01 - CRIMINAL SALE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 3RD: NARCOTIC 

2. Pl 220 .. 16 01 - CRIMINAL POSSESSION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 3RD: NARC/INTENT 

3. PL 220.09 01 - CRIMINAL POSSESSION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 4TH: NARC. 1/8 OZ 

4. PL 220.06 05 - CRIMINAL POS.SESSION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 5TH: COCAINE 500 MG 

5. PL 220:06 05 - CRIMINAL POSSESSION CONTROLLED SU.BSTANCE 5TH: COCAINE 500 MG 

6. PL 20.5.30. RESISTING ARREST 

7. PL 220.39 01 - CR.IMINAL SALE CONTROLLED SUBSTAN.CE 3RD: NARCOTIC 

8. PL 220, 16 01 • CRIMINAL POSSESS!.ON CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 3RD:NARCflNTENT 

9. PL 220,16 12 -CRIMINAL POSSESSION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 3RD:NARCJ1/2OZ 

Sex: Male 

Contact Information 

Address 

Home: 

Phone 

Hom II. • Physical Characteristics. 

Eye Color; Brown 

Hair Color: BrOWn 

Hair Style: Straight 

Hair· Length: Long 

Build: Hea,y/Stocky 

Clothing: 

Residency 

Place of Birth: 

Driver's License#_, 
Arrest fnformatfon 

Arrest#-

Complexion: Light 

Teeth: Decayed 

. Faclal Hair: Unshaven/Stubble 

Height: 6' .O" 
Weight: 200 

Driver's License State: New York 

Multi~Clearance: Not Applicable 

AL a 
Ethnicity: Non Hispanic or 'Latil'lo 

Arrested For: 1. PL 220.06 05 - CRIMINAL POSSESSION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 5TH: COCAINE 500 MG 

~ 
Name:._t". -------coicioe:s:jfli"".fitltitl•r-----AAg~e~. tll .. l. r,--ssisisN~J• lllll.llQ 
Sex: Female Race: Bfack Ethnicity: Non Hispanic or Latino 

Alias( es): 4111111!9 
Contact Information 

Address 

Home; 

Phone 
Mobile. JU __ . I , 

Physical Characteristics 
Eye Color: Brown 

Hair Color-: Black 

Hair Style: Straight 

PDCN 32 

Hair Length:· Medium 

Build: Thin 

Clothing: 

Occupation/Grade: Unemployed 

Complexloii: Dark 

Teeth: Norma! 

Facial Hair: None 

Height: 5' 7" 

Weight: 135 
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Residency 

Pface of Birth: Bronx, NY 

Drtver's License# 

Arrest Information 

Arrest #:Ii • 
Driver's License State: New York 

NYSID#: 

Multr-Clearance: Not Applicable 

Arrested For: 1. PL220.06 05 • CRIMINAL POSSESSION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 5TH: COCAINE 500 MG 

Armed With: None 

Victim Type:. Law Enforcement' Officer 

Victim Of: 1. PL 205:30 - RESISTING ARREST -

Employer/School; .• 

Coritact Information 

Address 

Business: 

Vrctlm Type: Society/Public 

Victim Of: 1. PL 220.39 01 • CRIMINAL SALE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 3RD: NARCOTIC -

Eth[!icity: Non Hispan!c or Latino 

2. PL 220.1612 • CRIMINAL POSSESSION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 3RD: NARC./1/202-

3. PL 220.16 01 - CRIMINAL POSSESSION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 3RD: NARC/INTENT. 

4. PL 220.09 01 - CRIMINAL POSSESSION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 4TH:. NARC. 1/8 OZ. 

5. PL 220,06 05 -CRIMINAL POSSESSION. CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 5TH: COCAINE 500 MG. 

6, Z · WARRANT/INVESTIGATION ARREST· 

Description: United States Currency 

Property Status: Evidence - Seized 

Description: black Samsung cell phone and. case 

Manufacturer: Samsung 

Prop·erty Status: Evidence - Seized 

Description: Plack.Apple iPhone and ca~e 

Manufacturer: Apple 

Property Status: Evidence - Seized 

Description: black/blue Vortex cell phone and case 

Manufacturer: ?amsung 

Property Status; Evidence -Seized 

Description: black Apple watch with blue strap 

Manufacturer:. Apple 

Property Status: Evidence - Seized 

Blcycle 

Description: black and gray EUY electronlc bicycle 

Model: 

Property Status: Information Only 

Qn!Q.§ 

Hold: Return to Owner 

Make: 

Color: 

co·unt: 168 

Value: $168.00 

Count: 1 

Value: $01.00 

Count: 1 

Value: $01,00 

Count: 1 

Value: $01.00 

Count: 1 

Value: $01.00 

Count: 1 

Serial#: 

Value: $01.00 

Description: One (1} plastic twist housing_ fifty-five (55) plastic twists containing crack cocaine recovered Count: 1 
from the rear pouch .of defendant ,USJ!IJlllb,:.ck pack. 

Recovered By: Recovered Date: 08/01/2023 

Property Status: EvidMce M Seized Value: $01.00 
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Drugs 

Description: One (1) plastic twist containing crack cocaine recovered from Inside a green pill bottle located Count: 1 
In the rear pouch of dl;)fendant .._ back pack. 
Recovered Sy:.lllll!llllllllllllllllllllllla Recovered Date:.,,,. 

Property Status: Evidence - Seized 

Drugs 

Description: Two (2} piastre twists containing crack cocaine recovered from defendan 

Recovered By: 

Value:. $01.00 

liight hand. Count: 1 

Recovered Date: 08/01/2023 

PropetV· Status·: Ev[dence- Sefied Value: $01.00 

~ 
Description: TWo (2) plastic twists containing crack cocaine recovered from defendantlllllleft hand. Count: 1 

Recovered By. Recovered Date: 08/01/2023 

Property status: Evidence·- Seiz$(! Value: $01.00 

Hempstead Turnp1kei West Hempstead, NY, In re o ta eor c'reases 1 \i[Ol~nt crime_ and quallty-of life issues, From their vantage point in the motel's 
parking lot, Officers obseNed listed defendant -~ enter room 211, fqcat~ en tl7e second floor of the motel's east wing, and 
emerge apfJroxfmately tw:o (2}" minutes later. While exiting the room, egan lo look over her shoulder and around the parking lot in a nervous m_anner. As 
...,- ambulated through the !ot, she began lo display .signs of be_ing under.the Influence _of cocatne, She made! voluntary erklng motions, W81ked with a 
labored and unsteady gait, and appeared to be talk/ng to herself. Moments later,~et With listed defendant .. jjiijiiiiiijj• i; and the two 
began to speak with one another. The_·two defendahts separated and _[eft the office(s view, Officer illliilf" theri alerted additional CIRRT Units to possible 
narcotics ac.tivity and br_oadqasl a physic_al description ·of lhe two defendants. Al this !line CIRRT Officers• .. _ _ _ _ ., conduc1ed survell!ance where they 
observed both defendants C ,._ f, at_ the speedway gas station !ocatei:f a! 435 Hempstead Tu'.nplke where both individuals looked as IT they were 
wailing on som~one. A Few mom~nts ater.officers observed a black male wearing a grey sweater and blue sweatpants rode up to the above-listed location on a 
bicycle at which point he _handed Defendant""'fllr what appeared to be a plastic twist of crack cocaine,. That same male, •. kn';n to be defendant_.., 

] ;;r •), then engag~in another hand-to--hand transaction with defendant ~urlng which_ he handed _ . hat appeared to be crack 
coc/3.ine. t th!s ·trme C!RRT officer:.ia 3 L ;q b ,\pp roached defendant_,.. and recovered 2 clear plastic bags With a white roCk-like substance 
belleved to be crack cocaine that·was Inside a subway paj:Je_r bag frorri her righf h8nd·, Office...,app·roached Defehda~and recoVered a pfasflc bag 
with 2 clear piastre bags With a white rock /Ike Substance believed to be crack·cocalne from his left 17and; Office~_then approacheQ defend an~ at 
which point defendant~ tensed up and pulled aw;,from Officer~and started to run for a short distance where Officer tall and Officer~ 
were ablS to apprehend d~endant...,. Officer then Recovered a clear plastic bag with _55 cle1:1r piastre bags inside with a white rock-like substance 
believed to be crack cocaine and one green bottle with a c!ear plastic bag Inside with a white rock-like substance believed to be crack cocaine. AH defendants 
were placed Into custody and transported to the 5th Precinct for arrest processing. C/RRT Officers seized 168.00 USC for Asset Forfeiture which !s believed to 
be the proceeds of illegal narcotic sales, 

Narc #7779-23 

Upon further investigation officers identified the defendant through s_lat'ion house running defendant~offlcers were made aware defendant had 4 active 
bench warrants from Nassau County issued from 12/05/2022 9:00:00 AM Docket numbe slgned by the honorable · issued 
from 12/05/2022 9:00:00 AM Docket number SQ @ff 193 92 signed by the honorabl_. iJ111'11r' sued from 12/05/2022 9:00:00 AM.Docket number 
SR Pf p-g [ PW' 1igned by the honorablo NI *"· issued from 12/05/2022 9:00:00 AM Docket numbe signed by the honorable 
i@;J Ip; q;,-·· 
Officers Identified the defendant through station house running defendamtllllllf, officers were made aware defendant had 2 active bench warrants from 
Nassau County issued from -01/20/2021 9:00:00 AM Docket numbet• ifb??? ( ?J (?Vi signed by the honorable US¼)d,., and one issued from 
02/08/2021 9:00:00 AM Docket number signed by the holiorab!e WM ZI • 

Supplement Number: 001 

Reviewed B· · t@MsterM@iffl!Yf 
Reviewed On: 8/2/2023 2:17:31 AM 

------~·--·-·- ---------~----· 
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NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
ARREST REPORT 

Arrest Number: 

!ARRESTEE,/;;\ .,;;;., 
Name>ffrm:itre 
Sex:: Male 

Juvenile:No 
Address(es): 

Employer/School: Unemployed 

Phone(s): 

Marltal Status: Single 

Driver's License #:W 1_·p1 
Priors: Yes 

Gang Involvement; No 

Previous Psychiatric Fac!l)ty: No 

Probation/Parole: No 

Is Arrestee a Veteran: No 

Arrest Information 

Arrest#: ___ 

Arrest Date/Time: 07/31/2023 0022 

Race: Black 

Arrest Type: ComplaintrTaken Into Custody 

Armed With: Handgun 

Arrestee Searched: Yes 

Arraignment 

Justification: Arrest 

Court: Nassau County First District Court 

Arresting Officer: 

Rank: PO 

NCIC 

NCIC Check: Negative 

Calls Made: No 

Admissions/Oral Statements: Yes 

Daterrlme; D713112D23 D40D 

Location: 5th Precinct Squad 

Statement Made To: Detectiv1 ti 
Statement Made: PDCN 317 

Reporting Officer. 

Shield; .. 

U )elective -

Disposition: Founded 

Occurred On; D713D12D23 23:32:00 (Sunday) 

Precinct of Incident: 5th Precinct 

Address: 434 HEMPSTEAD TPKE, West Hempstead, NY 

Location Name: CAPRI MOTOR INN 

Case Folder Number: 

Ethnicity: Non Hispanic or Latino 

Driver's License State: New York 

Priors List: Burglary, CPSP, CPCS 

Post of Arrest: 504 

Age; ... 

Arrest Location: 434 ~empstead Turnpike 

• 
Searched By: 

FBI#. 4@A 

Return Date: 07/31/2023 

Command: 005 

Agency/ORI; NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Narrative: On 07/30/2023 at 2351 hrs, officers were dispatched to the Capri Motor Inn located at 434 Hempstead Turnpike, West Hempstead, NY for a call of a 
male with a gun. While responding officers received update via radio, that the male wearing a white shirt, black pants and black hat with the gun had tal<en a 
shot at the victim. Upon arrival at the location, PC Wand PO..__d observe a mare matching the description of the suspect while standing next to a 
ledge/ brick column where a black handgun was located. 
Upon interviewing the victim's, officers were informed that victim#'. 7 PM CiMJiae) while working as the front desk attendant res:r:1;2nde

1
?,. 

to room 107 to advise the individual renting the room that he needed to vacate the room. At which point, the now defendant Q g; Q j C:1¥ - V 
who was rentin~·W I 2§, stuck his head and arm out the window while holding a black handgun and aimed it at the victim placing the victim in fear for his 

PDCN 81 •. 2.%.ikdili!IP Page 1 of 3 



:;:;a1eiy, -mwrrer:rwrwer, tnen contacted nIs father I victim #2 f]phgd__ Q ntmiQ§ 1@':@fridffl who responded to the scene. When victim #2 knocked on the 
door of roomlllwhere the defendant was staying, he observed the defendant open the windows curtain while holding a black handgun !n his hand. The 
defendant then opened the door to room8flltpoint the black handgun at victim #2 placing him in fear for his safety and did fire at vicUm. The defendant then left 
the scene, Neither victim sustained any injuries due to the actions of the defendant. 
At 0018 and at 0020 hrs, show-up of the defendant was conducted with positive results. The defendant was then placed and transported to the 5th pct for 
processing. 

A computer search for the recover handgun, a Walter .45 caliber handgun ser!at # FCB3175 returned a status of stolen from Franklinton Police Department, 
North CaroH_na, 27525, _pp: j D:C??PJ@% thmrt3@flt¾S@@r 

I OFFEIVSE(St;r<<: ; .·• ·.• /;':.,d:•;'; •,;; .,;;: \•ii'i/(;c'i.,',;',"'. ,·•· ; ;,:,,;,•,•:J:•trn;{;;;;/; '; .i '·' 
11 i&!P 

PDCN 81 

Offense: PL 120.14 01-MENACING 2ND: WEAPON 

Class: A Category: Misdemeanor 

Location: 434 Hempstead Tpke, West Hempstead, NY, 11552 

Location Type: Hotel/Motel/Etc. 

Weapons: Handgun/Revolver 

Criminal Activity: None/Unknown 

Offense: PL 120.14 01-MENACING 2ND: WEAPON 

Class: A Category: Misdemeanor 

Location: 434 Hempstead Tpke, West Hempstead, NY, 11552 

Location Type: Hotel/Motel/Etc. 

Weapons: Handgun/Revolver 

Crlminal Activity; None/Unknown 

Crime Against: Person 

Date/Time: 7/30/2023 11 :32:00 PM 

Crime Against: Person 

Date/Time: 7/30/202311:45:00 PM 

Offense: PL 110/125.25 1 - A TT EMPTED MURDER 2ND: WITH INTENT-CAUSE DEA TH 

Class: B Category: Felony 

Location: 434 Hempstead Tpke, West Hempstead, NY, 11552 

Location Type: Hote!/Mote!/Etc. 

Inside/Outside: Inside 

Weapons: Handgun/Revolver 

Criminal Activity: None/Unknown 

Crime Against: Persori 

Date/Time: 7/30/202311:45:00 PM 

Offense: PL 265.02 01 - CRIMINAL POSSESSION WEAPON 3RD: PREVIOUS CONVICTION 

Class: D Category: Felony 

Location: 434 Hempstead Tpke, West Hempstead, NY, 11552 

Location Type: Hotel/Motel/Etc. 

Weapons: Handgun/Revolver 

Criminal Activity: None/Unknown 

Offense: PL 120.25 • RECKLESS ENDANGERMENT 1ST 

Class: D Category: Felony 

Location: 434 Hempstead Tpke, West Hempstead, NY, 11552 

Location Type: Hotel/Motel/Etc. 

Weapons: None 

Criminal Activity: None/Unknown 

Crime Against: Society 

Date/Time: 7/30/202311 :45:00 PM 

Crime Against: Person 

Date/Time: 7/30/2023 11 :45:00 PM 

Offense: PL 265.08 01 - CRIMINAL USE FIREARM 2ND: LOADED DEADLY WEAPON 

Class: C Category: Felony 

Location: 434 Hempstead Tpke, West Hempstead, NY, 11552 

Location Type: Hotel/Motel{F,tc. 

Weapons: Handgt.i
1

~/Rev~lver 

Criminal Activity: None/Unknown 

Crime Against: Society 

Date/Time: 7/30/2023 11 :45:00 PM 

Offense: PL 265.03 03 - CRIMINAL POSSESSION WEAPON 2ND: LOADED FIREARM-OUTSIDE HOME 

Class: C Category: Felony 

Location: 434 Hempstead Tpke, West Hempstead, NY, 11552 

Location Type: Hotel/Motel/Etc. 

Weapons: Handgun/Revolver 

Criminal Activity: Possessing/Concealing 

Crime Against: Society 

Date/Time: 7/30/202311:45:00 PM 

Offense: PL 265.01-8 01 - CRIMINAL POSSESSION FIREARM POSSES A FIREARM 

Class: E Category: Felony 

Location: 434 Hempstead Tpke, West Hempstead, NY, 11552 

Location Type: Hotel/Motel/Etc. 

Weapons: Handgun/Revolver 

Crimlnal Activity: Possessing/Concealing 

Crime Against: Society 

Daterrime: 7/30/202311:45:00 PM 
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urrense: r'L lbb.40 U4 - CKIMINAL r'O.S.Sl:::.SS!ON STOLEN PROPERTY 4TH; FIREARMS 

Class: E Category: Felony 

Location: 434 Hempstead Tpke, West Hempstead, NY, 11552 

Location Type: Hotel/Motel/Etc. 

Criminal Activity: Possessing/Concealing 

Warrant Check: Negative 

Is tJPi:RVI$oR AP PROV Al./ 
Supplement Number: 001 

Reviewed By @C 13 3 i5wli:ieC :al 
Reviewed On: 7/31/2023 9:25:30 AM 
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Crime Against: Property 

Dateffime: 7/30/202311:45:00 PM 

·-.'.\",·' 
. ·," .,;,; ::-- ,,.~ ;, . 
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